ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Agenda Revisions and Supplementals
Note. This supplemental agenda is updated daily showing items that have been added, continued, deleted or modified.
No new supplemental items will be added to the agenda following close of business on Friday.

Special Meeting
July 15, 2016

THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS HAVE HAD CHANGES TO THEIR RECOMMENDED ACTIONS SINCE
RELEASE OF THE AGENDA TO THE PUBLIC:

Item: None

Supplemental Item(s)

SCS2. County Executive Office - CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8:

Property Location: John Wayne Airport
County Negotiator: Scott D. Mayer, Chief Real Estate Officer
Negotiating Party: Signature Combs, Inc.

Newport FBO Two, LLC dba Atlantic Aviation
Under Negotiation: Terms and Value of Future Lease
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County Executive Office

Memorandum
July 14, 2016 c o 2
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To: Robin Stieler, Clerk of the Board CZe
% . onng
From: Frank Kim, County Executive Officer ;;’ =
s P
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o ..
Subject: Request for Closed Session on July 15, 2016 = NS

Accordingly, please prepare the Agenda item to read:

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - County Executive Office
requests a Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, to confer with its real
property negotiator.

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

Recommended Action: Conduct Closed Session

cc Members, Board of Supervisors
Chief Executives
Leon J. Page, County Counsel
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